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and if yes, scientific descriptions and 
proposed disposition of specimens. 

• If specimens are to be permanently 
retained, the proposed repositories for 
those specimens. 

Persons who receive a permit must 
report annually on the activities 
conducted under the permit. Form 10– 
226 (Investigator’s Annual Report) 
collects the following information: 

• Reporting year, park, and type of 
permit. 

• Names and business contact 
information and names of additional 
investigators. 

• Project title, park-assigned study or 
activity number, park-assigned permit 
number, permit start and expiration 
dates, and scientific study start and 
ending dates. 

• Activity type, subject discipline, 
purpose of study/activity during the 

reporting year, and finding and status of 
study or accomplishments of education 
activity during the reporting year. 

We use the above information to 
manage the use and preservation of park 
resources and for reporting to the public 
via the Internet about the status of 
permitted research and collecting 
activities. We encourage respondents to 
use the Internet-based, automated 
Research Permit and Reporting System 
(RPRS) to complete and submit 
applications and reports. For those who 
use RPRS, much of the information 
needed for the annual report is 
generated automatically through 
information supplied in the application 
or contained in the permit. 

You may obtain additional 
information about the application and 
reporting forms and existing guidance 

and explanatory material by clicking on 
‘‘Help’’ at the RPRS Web site (https://
irma.nps.gov/RPRS/). 

II. Data 

OMB Control Number: 1024–0236. 
Title: Research Permit and Reporting 

System Applications and Reports, 36 
CFR 2.1 and 2.5. 

Service Form Number(s): 10–226, 10– 
741a, and 10–741b. 

Type of Request: Extension of a 
currently approved collection. 

Description of Respondents: 
Individuals; businesses; academic and 
research institutions; and Federal, State, 
local, and tribal governments. 

Respondent’s Obligation: Required to 
obtain or retain a benefit. 

Frequency of Collection: On occasion 
for applications; annually for reports. 

Activity Number of 
respondents 

Number 
of annual 
responses 

Completion 
time per 
response 

Total annual 
burden hours 

Investigator’s Annual Report (Form 10–226) ................................................. 5,395 5,395 15 minutes ...... 1,349 
Application for a Scientific Research and Collecting Permit (Form 10–741a) 4,980 4,980 1.375 hours ..... 6,872 
Application for a Science Education Permit (Form 10–741b) ........................ 415 415 1 hour ............. 415 

Totals ....................................................................................................... 10,790 10,790 ......................... 8,636 

III. Comments 

We invite comments concerning this 
information collection on: 

• Whether or not the collection of 
information is necessary, including 
whether or not the information will 
have practical utility; 

• The accuracy of our estimate of the 
burden for this collection of 
information; 

• Ways to enhance the quality, utility, 
and clarity of the information to be 
collected; and 

• Ways to minimize the burden of the 
collection of information on 
respondents. 

Comments that you submit in 
response to this notice are a matter of 
public record. We will include or 
summarize each comment in our request 
to OMB to approve this IC. Before 
including your address, phone number, 
email address, or other personal 
identifying information in your 
comment, you should be aware that 
your entire comment, including your 
personal identifying information, may 
be made publicly available at any time. 
While you can ask us in your comment 
to withhold your personal identifying 
information from public review, we 
cannot guarantee that we will be able to 
do so. 

Dated: September 13, 2013. 
Madonna L. Baucum, 
Information Collection Clearance Officer, 
National Park Service. 
[FR Doc. 2013–22783 Filed 9–18–13; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4310–EH–P 

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

National Park Service 

[NPS–WASO–NRNHL–13957; 
PPWOCRADI0, PCU00RP14.R50000] 

National Register of Historic Places; 
Notification of Pending Nominations 
and Related Actions 

Nominations for the following 
properties being considered for listing 
or related actions in the National 
Register were received by the National 
Park Service before August 24, 2013. 
Pursuant to section 60.13 of 36 CFR part 
60, written comments are being 
accepted concerning the significance of 
the nominated properties under the 
National Register criteria for evaluation. 
Comments may be forwarded by United 
States Postal Service, to the National 
Register of Historic Places, National 
Park Service, 1849 C St. NW., MS 2280, 
Washington, DC 20240; by all other 
carriers, National Register of Historic 
Places, National Park Service,1201 Eye 
St. NW., 8th floor, Washington, DC 

20005; or by fax, 202–371–6447. Written 
or faxed comments should be submitted 
by October 4, 2013. Before including 
your address, phone number, email 
address, or other personal identifying 
information in your comment, you 
should be aware that your entire 
comment—including your personal 
identifying information—may be made 
publicly available at any time. While 
you can ask us in your comment to 
withhold your personal identifying 
information from public review, we 
cannot guarantee that we will be able to 
do so. 

Dated: August 28, 2013. 

J. Paul Loether, 
Chief, National Register of Historic Places/ 
National Historic Landmarks Program. 

CALIFORNIA 

Los Angeles County 

Rubel Castle Historic District, 844 N. Live 
Oak Ave., Glendora, 13000810 

FLORIDA 

Hillsborough County 

Perry, Harvey Sr., Park Skateboard Bowl, 900 
E. Scott St., Tampa, 13000811 

St. Johns County 

Government House, (Florida’s New Deal 
Resources MPS) 48 King St., St. Augustine, 
13000812 
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GEORGIA 

Jones County 
Shaver, Herman and Allene, House, 1421 

Monticello Hwy., Wayside Community, 
13000813 

ILLINOIS 

Cook County 
Hines, Edward Jr., Veterans Administration 

Hospital Historic District, (United States 
Second Generation Veterans Hospitals 
MPS) 5000 S. 5th Ave., Hines, 13000814 

KANSAS 

Dickinson County 
Kubach, Gustave A., House, 101 S. Buckeye 

Ave., Abilene, 13000815 

Johnson County 
Westwood Hills Historic District, Bounded 

by State Line Rd., W. 50th St. Terr., 
Rainbow Blvd., N. side of W. 48th St. Terr., 
Westwood Hills, 13000816 

Miami County 
New Lancaster General Store, 36688 New 

Lancaster Rd., New Lancaster, 13000817 
New Lancaster Grange Hall, No. 223, 12655 

W. 367th St., New Lancaster, 13000818 

Wyandotte County 
Meeks, Cordell D. Sr., House, 600 Oakland 

Ave., Kansas City, 13000819 
St. John the Divine Catholic Church, 2511 

Metropolitan Ave., Kansas City, 13000820 

MISSOURI 

Jackson County 

Braley, Charles A., House, 3 Dunford Cir., 
Kansas City, 13000821 

OREGON 

Multnomah County 

Brooks, Andrew J. and Minnie J., House, 
2216 SE. 32nd Ave., Portland, 13000822 

WASHINGTON 

King County 

Ford Motor Company Assembly Plant, 4735 
E. Marginal Way, Seattle, 13000823 

WISCONSIN 

Racine County 

Burlington Cemetery Chapel, 701 S. Browns 
Lake Dr., Burlington, 13000824 

[FR Doc. 2013–22769 Filed 9–18–13; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4312–51–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Notice of Lodging of Proposed 
Consent Decree Under the Clean Air 
Act 

On September 13, 2013, the 
Department of Justice lodged a proposed 
Consent Decree in United States and 
San Joaquin Valley Unified Air 
Pollution Control District v. Post 
Holdings, Inc. and Ralcorp Holdings, 

Inc, Civil Action No. 1:13-cv-01482, 
with the United States District Court for 
the Eastern District of California, Fresno 
Division. 

The proposed Consent Decree 
resolves the claims of the United States 
and the San Joaquin Valley Unified Air 
Pollution Control District (the ‘‘Air 
District’’) against Post Holdings, Inc. 
and Ralcorp Holdings, Inc. for violations 
of the Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C. 7413, 
and the federally enforceable California 
state implementation plan. The 
plaintiffs alleged that defendants’ cereal 
manufacturing facility in Modesto, 
California operated without the 
appropriate permits and pollution 
controls. Under the Consent Decree, 
defendants will pay a civil penalty of 
$635,000 ($317,500 shall be paid to the 
United States; $317,500 shall be paid to 
the Air District); shall operate and 
maintain the facility’s pollution control 
equipment as specified; and shall 
comply with recordkeeping and 
monitoring requirements. 

The publication of this notice opens 
a period for public comment on the 
Consent Decree. Comments should be 
addressed to the Assistant Attorney 
General, Environment and Natural 
Resources Division, and should refer to 
United States and San Joaquin Valley 
Unified Air Pollution Control District v. 
Post Holdings, Inc. and Ralcorp 
Holdings, Inc., D.J. Ref. No. 90–5–2–1– 
10136. All comments must be submitted 
no later than thirty (30) days after the 
publication date of this notice. 
Comments may be submitted either by 
email or by mail: 

To submit 
comments: Send them to: 

By email ... pubcomment-ees.enrd@
usdoj.gov. 

By mail ..... Assistant Attorney General, U.S. 
DOJ—ENRD, P.O. Box 7611, 
Washington, D.C. 20044– 
7611. 

During the public comment period, 
the Consent Decree may be examined 
and downloaded at this Justice 
Department Web site: http://
www.usdoj.gov/enrd/Consent_
Decrees.html. We will provide a paper 
copy of the Consent Decree upon 
written request and payment of 
reproduction costs. Please mail your 
request and payment to: Consent Decree 
Library, U.S. DOJ—ENRD, P.O. Box 
7611, Washington, DC 20044–7611. 

Please enclose a check or money order 
for $9.75 (25 cents per page 

reproduction cost) payable to the United 
States Treasury. 

Henry S. Friedman, 
Assistant Section Chief, Environmental 
Enforcement Section, Environment and 
Natural Resources Division. 
[FR Doc. 2013–22808 Filed 9–18–13; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4410–15–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Drug Enforcement Administration 

S & S Pharmacy, Inc., d/b/a Platinum 
Pharmacy & Compounding; Decision 
and Order 

On October 27, 2011, I, the 
Administrator of the Drug Enforcement 
Administration, issued an Order to 
Show Cause and Immediate Suspension 
of Registration to S & S Pharmacy, Inc., 
d/b/a Platinum Pharmacy & 
Compounding (hereinafter, Registrant), 
of Tampa, Florida. GX B, at 1. The Show 
Cause Order proposed the revocation of 
Registrant’s Certificate of Registration as 
a retail pharmacy, which before it 
expired, authorized it to dispense 
controlled substances in schedules II 
through V, as well as the denial of any 
pending application to renew or modify 
its registration, on the ground that its 
‘‘continued registration is inconsistent 
with the public interest.’’ Id. 

More specifically, the Order alleged 
that Registrant was ‘‘owned and 
operated by Ihab S. Barsoum,’’ a 
registered pharmacist and that its 
registration was due to expire ‘‘on 
February 12, 2012.’’ Id. The Order 
further alleged that Registrant’s owner/ 
operator had ‘‘unlawfully distributed 
oxycodone, a Schedule II narcotic 
controlled substance, in exchange for 
cash, based on fraudulent 
prescriptions.’’ Id. at 2. The Order then 
alleged that Barsoum had made the 
following five unlawful distributions: 

(1) on January 24, 2011, 429 dosage 
units of oxycodone 30mg. and 372 
dosage units of oxycodone 15mg. for 
$2,500 cash; 

(2) on February 2, 2011, 1,000 dosage 
units of oxycodone 30mg. for $4,000 
cash; 

(3) on March 7, 2011, 2,000 dosage 
units of oxycodone 30mg. for $8,100 
cash; 

(4) on April 13, 2011, 700 dosage 
units of oxycodone 30mg. for $3,500 
cash; and 

(5) on June 23, 2011, 800 dosage units 
of oxycodone 30mg. for $4,000 cash. Id. 

Based on the above, I further 
concluded that Registrant’s continued 
registration during the pendency of the 
proceedings ‘‘constitutes an imminent 
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